From: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com
Sent: 21 April 2021 13:44

To: [Nane removed]@gov.wales

Cc: [Name removed]@gov.wales

Subject: Can | ask a favour please?

Thanks [\Welsh Government Official] !

[Gatenbysanderson Official]

Senior Project Co-ordinator

Direct Dial: [Number removed]

GatenbySanderson
12 Appold Street, London, EC2A 2AW
www.gatenbysanderson.com

This message and any attachments may contain personal and confidential information that is protected by the General Data Protection

Regulations. If you are not the intended recipient, please accept our apologies and delete the email after advising the sender of the
error. Unintended recipients should not copy this email for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.

b% Save the environment - think before you print

From: [Nawe removed]@gov.wales

Sent: 21 April 2021 13:34

To: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com >
Cc: [Name revoved]@gov.wales

Subject: RE: Can | ask a favour please?

Thank you for your patience [catenbysanderson Official], it appears the application

folders are all working, so you should be able to see them there. Let me know if you
have any difficulties or need anything more.

I'm still having trouble uploading to the Panel folder, but all the papers have been
circulated by email.

[welsh Government Official]

Rural Economy & Legislation / Yr Economi Wledig a Deddfwriaeth
Environment and Rural Affairs Department / Adran yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig
Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru



My usual working hours are Mon-Fri between 8am and 4pm / Fy oriau gwaith arferol yw
Llun-Gwener rhwng 8am a 4pm

From: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com
Sent: 21 April 2021 12:33
To: [Name removed]@gov.wales

Subject: RE: Can | ask a favour please?

Thanks for the update [Welsh Government Official]. Will wait until the issue is resolved!

Kind regards
[Gatenbysanderson Official]

Senior Project Co-ordinator

Direct Dial: [Nuwber revoved]

GatenbySanderson
12 Appold Street, London, EC2A 2AW
www.gatenbysanderson.com

This message and any attachments may contain personal and confidential information that is protected by the General Data Protection

Regulations. If you are not the intended recipient, please accept our apologies and delete the email after advising the sender of the
error. Unintended recipients should not copy this email for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.

Save the environment - think before you print
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From: [Nowe removed]@gov.wales
Sent: 21 April 2021 12:32
To: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com >

Subject: RE: Can | ask a favour please?

Hi [catenbysanderson Official], I'm really sorry but | cannot get the portal to

work. I've asked our record keeping team and IT team to look into it. I'll keep you
updated.

[welsh covernment Officlal]

Rural Economy & Legislation / Yr Economi Wledig a Deddfwriaeth
Environment and Rural Affairs Department / Adran yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig
Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru

My usual working hours are Mon-Fri between 8am and 4pm / Fy oriau gwaith arferol yw
Llun-Gwener rhwng 8am a 4pm



From: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com >
Sent: 20 April 2021 14:36
To: [Name removed]@gov.wales

Subject: RE: Can | ask a favour please?

Thanks [Gatenh ysanderson Official] — I'know these portals can be a bit temperamental and
sometimes it just takes a little bit of time for documents to sync. Hopefully that’s the case here!

[Gatenbysanderson Official]

Senior Project Co-ordinator

Direct Dial: [Number removed]

GatenbySanderson
12 Appold Street, London, EC2A 2AW
www.gatenbysanderson.com

This message and any attachments may contain personal and confidential information that is protected by the General Data Protection

Regulations. If you are not the intended recipient, please accept our apologies and delete the email after advising the sender of the
error. Unintended recipients should not copy this email for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.

b‘ﬁ Save the environment - think before you print

From: [Nowe removed]@gov.wales

Sent: 20 April 2021 14:34

To: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com >

Subject: RE: Can | ask a favour please?

Thank you [catenbysanderson Officinl], | feared that's what you would say. There

several others added, but don't seem to have synced yet. This doesn’t bode well for
the applications.

I'll let you know how | get on with those before | log off for the day.

[welsh covernment Officlal]

Rural Economy & Legislation / Yr Economi Wledig a Deddfwriaeth
Environment and Rural Affairs Department / Adran yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig
Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru



My usual working hours are Mon-Fri between 8am and 4pm / Fy oriau gwaith arferol yw
Llun-Gwener rhwng 8am a 4pm

From: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com
Sent: 20 April 2021 14:33

To: [Name removed]@gov.wales

Subject: RE: Can | ask a favour please?

Hi [welsh Government Offictal]
I just looked under the ‘Panel Planning Meeting 21 April 2021 folder and can only see these documents:

DOCUMENTS % (0)v ==

Doc 6 Interview schedule .docx (30.8 kB)
Version 1 - Modified on 20 Apr 2021 by Wendy Westlake

Doc 5 Campaign timetable .doc (51 kB)
Version 2 - Modified on 20 Apr 2021 by Wendy Westlake

|l

Doc 1 AAP guidance.docx (32.7 kB)
Version 1 - Modified on 20 Apr 2021 by Wendy Westlake

=8 =

Doc 4 Candidate Information Pack: Role 3 Board Member .pdf (0 bytes)
Status Waiting for upload...

Doc 3 Candidate Information Pack: Role 2 Sub Committee Chair.pdf (422.8 kB)
Version 1 - Modified on 20 Apr 2021 by Wendy Westlake

Doc 2 Candidate Information Pack: Role 1 Member Cymraeg Welsh .pdf (495 kB)
Version 1 - Modified on 20 Apr 2021 by Wendy Westlake
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Let me know if I can do anything to help!

[Gatenbysanderson Official]

Senior Project Co-ordinator

Direct Dial: [Nunber revoved]

GatenbySanderson
12 Appold Street, London, EC2A 2AW
www.gatenbysanderson.com




o

This message and any attachments may contain personal and confidential information that is protected by the General Data Protection
Regulations. If you are not the intended recipient, please accept our apologies and delete the email after advising the sender of the
error. Unintended recipients should not copy this email for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.

Save the environment - think before you print
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From: [Nawe removed]@gov.wales

Sent: 20 April 2021 14:30
To: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com

Subject: Can | ask a favour please?

[Gatenbysanderson Official]

Would you mind checking the panel folder on the portal and see if you can see the
agenda for tomorrow’s meeting. I've added all the documents, inc the two circulated
by [Name removed] earlier today, but only some a showing to me as uploaded. The

agenda doesn’t seem to be, for example.

[welsh qovernment oOfficial]

Rural Economy & Legislation / Yr Economi Wledig a Deddfwriaeth

Environment and Rural Affairs Department / Adran yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig
Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru

Cathays Park / Parc Cathays

Cardiff / Caerdydd

Tel / Ffon [Nunber removed]

Email / Ebost [Nawe removed]@gov.wales

My usual working hours are Mon-Fri between 8am and 4pm / Fy oriau gwaith arferol yw
Llun-Gwener rhwng 8am a 4pm

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch & Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the
protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice
explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.




This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been
stopped by our filters, click here to report it.



